Ted .Gandolfo | 7/18/91
960 Holly Qourt :
Frankiin Square, N.Y. 11010

Dear Ted,

I'd expected to hear from you by now on authenticating the tapes,

as I indicated, I think there are poasibilities you did not refer to.

But s I'n sure I said, 1t all has 4o begin with validating them,

This means, among other things. being able to #stablish how your Mr. X came to
have them, '

experiences of the past,

S0, before I do anything else, I have to be satisfied about their authenticity
and how they got from Pritz to your lir. X,

The pony of the pony expréss you are uaing to get that copy of Garrison's bouk
tomemustbeoldsrthanIam! :

Beat, '

retractad,
So I had muspectad that Frdts had taged secretly,



